
   

Mayor 
James Kacsh 
 

Council Members 
Kristin Carpenter 
Tim Joyce 
David Allison 
Bret Bradford 
EJ Cheshier 
David Reggiani 
James Burton 
 

City Manager 
Randy Robertson 
 

City Clerk 
Susan Bourgeois 
 

Deputy Clerk 
Tina Hammer 
 

Student Council 
Sarah Hoepfner 
Gabrielle Brown 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING  

NOVEMBER 20, 2013 @ 7:30 PM  
LIBRARY MEETING ROOM  

 

   AGENDA 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and to the republic for 
which it stands, one Nation under God, indivisible with liberty and justice for all.  
 

C. ROLL CALL 

Mayor James Kacsh, Council members Kristin Carpenter, Tim Joyce, David Allison,  
Bret Bradford, EJ Cheshier, David Reggiani and James Burton  

 

  D. APPROVAL OF REGULAR AGENDA…………………..……...………... (voice vote) 
 

E. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 

F. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 

1. Guest Speaker - none 
2. Audience comments regarding agenda items……………………………….....… (3 minutes per speaker) 

3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions     (Harbor, HSB, Parks & Rec, P&Z, School Board) 

4. Superintendent’s Report 
5. Student Council Representative Report 
 

G. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR……………………………………….….…. (roll call vote) 

6. Resolution 11-13-62………………………………………………………………...……………… (page1) 
A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska approving an amendment to 
the plat note of Plat 86-6, North Fill Development Park 

7. Record excused absences of Council members Carpenter & Burton from the November 06, 
2013 regular meeting. 

 

H. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

8. Special Meeting Minutes 05-24-13……..………………………………….....…………..…......… (page 4) 

9. Public Hearing Minutes 11-06-13………………………..……………….....…….…………......... (page 6) 
 

I. CONSIDERATION OF BIDS 

10. Contract approval with Dar-con Corporation for restoration of…………………….. (voice vote)(page 7) 
Mt. Eccles covered playground 

 

J. REPORTS OF OFFICERS  

11. Mayor’s Report  
12. Manager’s Report  
13. City Clerk’s Report 
 

K. CORRESPONDENCE  

14. Commissioner Kemp letter to Mayor in re Whittier ramp 10-18-13………………………..….. (page 25) 

15. Chamber of Commerce letter to Mayor in re Austerman visit 11-06-13……………………….. (page 27) 
16. ADF&G Biologist Westing letter to Council in re Bear safety 11-07-13…………………...….. (page 28) 
17. Council letter of thanks for visit to Representative Austerman 11-07-13………………...…….. (page 30) 
18. Council letter of invitation to visit to Senator Stevens 11-07-13………………………..……… (page 32) 

19. Arvidson letter to School Board cc’d to Council 11-15-13…………………………………….. (page 33) 
 



   

L. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
  

M. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

N. NEW & MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

20. Council concurrence of Mayor’s appointments to boards and commissions……… (voice vote)(page 35) 
 a. Parks and Recreation Commission 
 b. Library Board 
 c. Planning and Zoning Commission 
21. Consultation with and direction to legal counsel regarding settlement……………………… (voice vote) 
 of the Medicaid rates appeal filed by Providence Hospital on behalf of the Cordova 

Community Medical Center, ITMO Providence Cordova, OAH No. 13-1001-MDR  
 (may be discussed in executive session) 
22. Pending Agenda and Calendar…………………………………………..……………......…….. (page 42) 
 

O. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
 

P. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

23. Council Comments 
 

Q. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

24. see agenda item 20 
 

R. ADJOURNMENT  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HAPPY THANKSGIVING 
 

Executive Sessions:  Subjects which may be discussed are:  (1) Matters the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an adverse 
effect upon the finances of the government; (2) Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person; provided that the 

person may request a public discussion; (3) Matters which by law, municipal charter or code are required to be confidential; (4) Matters involving 
consideration of governmental records that by law are not subject to public disclosure.  

If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend city-sponsored functions, you may contact 424-6200 for assistance.   

Full City Council agendas and packets available online at www.cityofcordova.net  



Memorandum 
To: City Council 
Thru: Planning Department Staff 
Date: November 13, 2013 
Re: Plat note modification for Lot 2 Block 7 North Fill Development Park  
 
PART I.   BACKGROUND: 

 

10/12/2000  P&Z approved and recommended that City Council approve an amendment to the 
plat note on Plat 86-6 North Fill Development Park which removed Lot 3, Block 7 and Lots 1, 2 
and 3 Block 8 from the plat note. 
10/18/2000 City Council approved Resolution 10-00-66 amending the plat note as recommended 
by P&Z 
11/12/2013 P&Z reviewed and discussed a new request to modify the plat note again, this time 
by removing Lot 2, Block 7 from the plat note on Plat 86-6 North Fill Development Park  
 
A request has been made to modify a plat note that was recorded when the North Fill 
Development Park was platted in 1986.  The current plat note reads: 

 
“Access is not permitted along Railroad Avenue to Lots 1 & 2, Block 7 and Lots 
3A, 4 & 5, Block 8. 

 
The amended plat note would remove Lot 2, Block 7 and would read: 
 

“Access is not permitted along Railroad Avenue to Lot 1, Block 7 and Lots 3A, 4 
& 5 Block 8.” 

 
At the November 12, 2013 P&Z meeting the motion below was made and passed  

 
M/McGann S/Greenwood 

“I move to recommend to City Council to remove Lot 2, Block 7 North Fill Development 
Park from the plat note that is recorded on Plat 86-6 North Fill Development Park.” 

 
Vote on motion: 7 yeas (Bailer, Reggiani, Greenwood, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, 
Srb).  Motion passes. 

 
PART II.   RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission recommends that the City Council approve Resolution 
11-13-62 
 
PART III.   SUGGESTED MOTION: 

 
“I move to approve Resolution 11-13-62 a resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, 
Alaska approving an amendment to the plat note on Plat 86-6, North Fill Development Park” 
 

1



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

RESOLUTION 11-13-62 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 

ALASKA APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE PLAT NOTE OF 

PLAT 86-6, NORTH FILL DEVELOPMENT PARK 

 
 WHEREAS, Ric and Osa Schultz, dba Mobile Grid submitted a request to amend 
Plat 86-6, North Fill Development Park as the current plat note reads “access is not 
permitted along Railroad Avenue to Lots 1 & 2,  Block 7 and Lots 3A, 4 & 5, Block 8”; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission, at its meeting held on 
November 12, 2013 reviewed and discussed the proposed change and found it to be 
consistent with good land use and found that it will not endanger the public health, safety 
and welfare; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved an amendment to 
the plat note of Plat 86-6, North Fill Development Park as follows: 
 

“Access is not permitted along Railroad Avenue to Lot 1 Block 7 and Lots 
3A, 4 & 5, Block 8.”; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommends that the City 
Council approve the amendment to remove Lot 2 , Block 7  from the plat note of Plat 86-
6, North Fill Development Park. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City 
of Cordova Alaska hereby approves the amendment to the plat note of Plat 86-6, North 
Fill Development Park to now read as follows: 
 

“Access is not permitted along Railroad Avenue to Lot 1 Block 7 and Lots 
3A, 4 & 5, Block 8.” 

  
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 20

th
 DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 

 

             

       ______________________________

       James Kacsh, Mayor 
 

 Attest: 
 
       ______________________________
       Susan Bourgeois, City Clerk 
 
  

2



Ji
m

 P
oo

r A
ve

R
ai

lro
ad

 A
ve

Sorrell Rd

In
d
u
st

ry
 R

d

S
w

ee
tb

ria
r 
R

d

C
op

p
e
r 
R

iv
e
r 
H

ig
h
w

a
y

Coast Guard Lane

Marine Way

C
or

do
va

 R
es

id
en

ce
 R

dJi
m

 P
o
o
r 
A

ve

R
a
ilr

o
a
d
 A

ve

Sorrell Rd

In
d
u
st

ry
 R

d

S
w

ee
tb

ria
r 
R

d

C
o
p
p
e
r R

iv
e
r H

ig
h
w

a
yµ

Prime Select Seafoods

Mobile Grid Leased Lot

Bayside Storage

Whiskey Ridge

Location Map for Mobile Grid Plat Note Modification Request

3



CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 

MAY 24, 2013 @ 12:00 PM 

LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 

MINUTES 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor James Kacsh called the Council Special Meeting to order at 12:00 pm on May 24, 2013 in the 
Library Meeting Room. 
 

B. ROLL CALL 

Present for roll call were Mayor James Kacsh and Council members Tim Joyce, David Allison, Bret 

Bradford and EJ Cheshier.  Council member David Reggiani was present via teleconference. Council 
members Kristen Carpenter and James Burton were absent. Also present were Interim City Manager 
Don Moore and City Clerk Susan Bourgeois.  
 

C.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

M/Joyce S/Bradford to approve the agenda. 
Vote on motion: 5 yeas, 0 nays, 2 absent (Carpenter and Burton). Motion carried. 
 

D.  DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST – None. 
 

E.  COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 
1.  Audience Comments regarding agenda items – None. 
 

Council member Kristin Carpenter arrived at 12:05 pm. 
 

F.  NEW BUSINESS 
2. City Manager Candidate Review – Council discussed the eight candidates whom they had conducted 
phone interviews with. Each Council member was asked to give their top two or three choices as to 
who they would like to have in-person interviews with. 
Joyce: Robertson, Cecil 
Reggiani: Robertson, Erickson, Cecil 
Bradford: Robertson, Erickson, Cecil 
Mayor Kacsh: Robertson, Cecil 
Allison: Robertson, Cecil, Erickson 
Cheshier: Robertson, Cecil 
Carpenter: Robertson, Cecil 
 

Council had a discussion of whether to bring up two or three out of town candidates. It was decided that all 
three of these men listed above would be asked to come to Cordova for in-town interviews. The scheduling 
was tentatively set for the following: candidates to come to town Sunday June 2 then a meet and greet that 
evening followed by interviews on Monday and then a special meeting Tuesday to make an offer.  
Don Moore said make the interview a conversation with them. Speak to their different stories. Draw out 
information from them. 
Meeting days and times were adjusted and Council opted to have candidates arrive on Sunday. Meet and 
Greet Monday, then interviews, all three, on Tuesday morning and then straight into executive session for 
Council to make a decision on making an offer. The start time was determined to be 11 am and allow an 
hour for each interview.  
Council began discussing timing for a needed special meeting for the HSB as well. Wednesday May 29, 
HSB would meet at noon and then a Council Special Meeting at 12:15 in the City Hall Meeting Room. The 
meet and greet was more formalized for 5-7 pm on Monday June 3 at the Reluctant Fisherman. 

 

G. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

4



H. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
Carpenter said that the City has put out an RFP for a marketing plan for the Cordova Center and a few 
things caught her eye. First, it says the grand opening is June 2014 and she finds that troubling and it is a 
super tight timeframe, she said it allows only five weeks to do this work; she feels as though if June 2014 
isn’t going to happen, then why be in such a rush to do the marketing plan? She asked for the rest of 
Council’s opinions. 
Bradford said June of 2014 is aggressive. 
Allison said everything is worth a second look. 
Cheshier said we are in a big giant rush for nothing. 
Reggiani said he doesn’t see the need to rush the marketing plan for the Cordova Center. He said it sounds 
like we need to rethink the proposal a little bit. He thought it wasn’t appropriate for us to do anything with 
this at a special meeting under council comments; instead it would have to come before them on a future 
agenda. He wondered the timing of the RFP, when it was due. 
Sherman said that the deadline was coming right up, on May 30.  
Moore said a Council discussion is warranted if you so choose. He said this came up suddenly one night at 
a Council meeting and an appropriation was made and staff went forward with it. 
Mayor Kacsh asked Sherman why this short time frame. Sherman said that it is about seeking funding. 
The marketing plan is within the business plan which is a necessary component when seeking funding. She 
said we have received responses and if none are good enough we can reject them. This is the direction 
Council gave to staff; to complete the business plan, she would like to move forward with that.  
Reggiani asked about the process. He assumed it would come before Council before a contract is let. 
Sherman and Moore both said, it is under the $25K threshold so it did not need to come back before 
Council. Reggiani said he would prefer that it did.   

 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
M/Allison S/Cheshier to adjourn. 
Hearing no objection, the meeting was adjourned at 01:04 pm. 
 
Approved:  November 20, 2013 
 
 
Attest: _____________________________________ 

Susan Bourgeois, City Clerk 

 

5



CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING 

NOVEMBER 11, 2013 @ 7:15 PM 

LIBRARY MEETING ROOM 

MINUTES 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor James Kacsh called the Council public hearing to order at 7:15 pm on November 11, 
2013, in the Library Meeting Room. 
 

B. ROLL CALL 
Present for roll call were Mayor James Kacsh and Council members Tim Joyce, David Allison, 
Bret Bradford, EJ Cheshier and Dave Reggiani. Council members Kristin Carpenter and 
James Burton were absent. Also present were City Manager Randy Robertson and City Clerk 
Susan Bourgeois.  
 

C. PUBLIC HEARING 
1. Ordinance 1112 
An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing the conveyance 
of Lot One (1), Block One (1), Cordova Industrial Park to Ocean Beauty Seafoods, LLC 

 

Mayor Kacsh opened the meeting up for public comment – there was no public comment 
 

M/Allison S/Reggiani to recess. 
Hearing no objection, the Public Hearing was recessed at 7:17 pm. 
The public hearing was recessed from 7:17 until 7:26. 
 

Mayor Kacsh asked again if there was any public comment and there was not. 
 

D.  ADJOURNMENT 

M/Allison S/Bradford to adjourn the Public Hearing 
Hearing no objection, the Public Hearing was adjourned at 7:27 pm. 
 
Approved:  November 20, 2013 
 
 
Attest: ____________________________________ 
            Susan Bourgeois, City Clerk 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



 

A MEMO FROM SUSAN BOURGEOIS, CITY CLERK 
 
DATE:     November 14, 2013 
 
TO:       Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:      Parks and Recreation Commission 
 

 
There are four vacant seats on the Parks and Recreation Commission one to expire November 
2014, one to expire November 2015 and two to expire November 2016. The Clerk’s Office 
advertised these vacancies and asked for letters of interest to be submitted by November 12. 
There has been only one letter submitted at the time of printing of this packet; from Karen 
Hallquist. If there are other letters received by the Clerk previous to the date of the meeting, she 
will bring them with her to the meeting for further consideration. 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to approve Mayor Kacsh’s appointments to the Parks and 
Recreation Commission of the following: 
 ______________ to the seat to expire November 2014 
 ______________ to the seat to expire November 2015 
 ______________ to a seat to expire November 2016 
 Karen Hallquist to a seat to expire November 2016 
 
REQUIRED ACTION:  Majority voice vote. 
 
  
  
 
  
 
  
 

35



Attn: Mayor James Kacsh 

 

My name is Karen Hallquist and I would like to continue to represent the Cordova community on the 

Parks and Recreation Commission.   

 

Josh and I have lived in Cordova since 2008 and have 4 year old daughter, Skyla.  As a family, we have 

enjoyed many hours at Bidarki Rec Center, the Pool, Nirvana Park, the Tot Lot, Skater's cabin, Mt. Eyak 

ski hill and the breakwater trail; all of which, are properties operated by the Parks and Recreation 

department. 

 

Parks and Recreation is a VERY important part of our community.  I think Susie, Jim, Kristina and Meghan 

(amongst many other P&R employees) and doing a GREAT job and I would like to support their efforts 

for more community programs and activities for our children.   

 

I have enjoyed being on the Commission and hope that, you will allow me to continue to be a part of 

this amazing group of people!!!!  

 

Thank you, Karen Hallquist 

 

36



A MEMO FROM SUSAN BOURGEOIS, CITY CLERK 
 
DATE:     November 07, 2013 
 
TO:       Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:      Library Board 
 

 
There are two vacant seats on the Library Board that serve three-year terms to expire November 
2016. The Clerk’s Office advertised these vacancies and asked for letters of interest to be 
submitted by November 12. There have been two letters submitted; from Mary Anne Bishop and 
Shannon Mallory. 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to approve Mayor Kacsh’s appointments of Mary Anne 
Bishop and Shannon Mallory to the Library Board, to serve three-year terms to expire November 
2016. 
 
REQUIRED ACTION:  Majority voice vote. 
 
  
  
 
  
 
  
 

37



MARY ANNE BISHOP 

PO Box 2396 

Cordova, Alaska 99574 

 

Honorable Jim Kacsh  
Mayor of Cordova 
 
Dear Mayor Kacsh, 

This letter is to express my interest in renewing my appointment to the Cordova Library Board for a 
three year period.  I am very committed to our library continuing to serve as a community resource 
center.  I have enjoyed serving on the Board and believe that my background in research, grant 
administration as well as my previous board experience serve to strengthen our Library Board.   
I appreciate your consideration of my request.  I look forward to hearing from you.   
 
Most sincerely,  
 

 
Mary Anne Bishop, Ph.D. 
700 Fourth Street 
PO Box 2396 
Cordova Alaska 
home: 424‐5290 
 

cc:  Miriam Dunbar, Librarian 

 

38



39



 

A MEMO FROM SUSAN BOURGEOIS, CITY CLERK 
 
DATE:     November 14, 2013 
 
TO:       Mayor and City Council 
 
SUBJECT:      Planning & Zoning Commission 
 

 
There are two vacant seats on the Planning & Zoning Commission that serve three-year terms to 
expire November 2016. The Clerk’s Office advertised these vacancies and asked for letters of 
interest to be submitted by November 12. There has been only one letter submitted at the time of 
printing of this packet; from Tom Bailer. If there are other letters received by the Clerk previous 
to the date of the meeting, she will bring them with her to the meeting for further consideration. 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Move to approve Mayor Kacsh’s appointments of Tom Bailer 
and __________ to the Planning & Zoning Commission, to serve three-year terms to expire 
November 2016. 
 
REQUIRED ACTION:  Majority voice vote. 
 
  
  
 
  
 
  
 

40



41



Pending agenda:  
 

Capital Priorities List Meeting - December 2013, March 2014, June 2014, September 2014 

 
HSB Quarterly regular meetings Jan 2, 2014; Apr 2, 2014; July 2, 2014; Oct 1, 2014 

 

Comprehensive Plan Training Session with Agnew::Beck December 3, 2013 from 6 - 9PM 
Elementary School Commons – Council invited, dinner provided 
 

Committees:  
 

Cordova Center Committee: Tim Joyce, Sylvia Lange, Randy Robertson, Kristin Carpenter, 
Native Village of Eyak Representative, Chamber of Commerce Representative, Business 
Community Representative, PWSSC Representative, Stage of the Tides Representative. 

 
Fisheries Advisory Committee: David Reggiani, PWSAC; Ken Roemhildt, Seafood Sales; Jim 

Holley, AML; Torie Baker, Marine Advisory Program Coordinator; John Bocci; and 
Jeremy Botz, ADF&G  

  
Cordova Trails Committee: Elizabeth Senear, VACANCY, Jim Kallander, Toni Godes, and 

David Zastrow  
 
Public Services Building Design Committee: David Reggiani - Chairman, Chief George Wintle, 

vacancy, Jim Kacsh, Dick Groff, Mike Hicks, Tom Bailer  
 
E-911 Committee: Chief George Wintle – Chairman, Bret Bradford, Gray Graham, Dick Groff, 

Mike Hicks (and/or Paul Trumblee), David Allison, George Covel  
 

Calendars:  
 

3 months of calendars are attached hereto  
Nov 2013; Dec 2013; Jan 2014 

42



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat  

Location Legend 

CH-City Hall Confer-

ence Room 

LMR-Library Mtg Rm 

HSL-High School Li-

brary 

    1 

 

 

 

Clerk out on vacation 

2 

3 4 5 6 

5:30 work session 

7:15 pub hrg LMR 

7:30 reg mtg LMR 

7 8 9 

10 11 

Veterans’ Day City 

Hall 

Offices Closed 

 

12 

6:30 P&Z LMR 

13 

7:00 Sch Bd HSL 

7:00 Hrbr Cms CH 

14 

5:30  HSB followed 

by budget work ses-

sion LMR 

15 

NVof Eyak Sobriety 

Celebration 

16 

NVof Eyak Sobriety 

Celebration 

17 

NVof Eyak Sobriety 

Celebration 

18 

 

AML Conf Anchorage 

Comp Plan Training 

Mt Eccles 6pm 

19 

 

AML Conf Anchorage 

 

 

20 

7:00 HSB special mtg 

7:30 reg mtg LMR 

 

21 

 

AML Conf Anchorage 

 

Clerk out on vacation 

22 

 

AML Conf Anchorage 

 

Clerk out on vacation 

23 

24 25 

 

 

Clerk out on vacation 

26 

 

 

Clerk out on vacation 

27 

 

 

Clerk out on vacation 

28 

Thanksgiving City 

Hall Offices Closed 

29 

Thanksgiving City 

Hall Offices Closed 

30 

November 2013 

43



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat  

1 2 3 4 

 

5:00 special meeting 

7:30 reg mtg LMR 

5 6 7 

8 9 10 

 

6:30 P&Z LMR 

11 

 

7:00 Sch Bd HSL 

7:00 Hrbr Cms CH 

12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 

 

7:15 pub hrg LMR 

7:30 reg mtg LMR 

19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 

 

Christmas City Hall 

Offices Closed 

26 27 28 

29 30 31    Location Legend 

CH-City Hall Confer-

ence Room 

LMR-Library Mtg Rm 

HSL-High School Li-

brary 

December 2013 

44



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat  

Location Legend 

CH-City Hall Confer-

ence Room 

LMR-Library Mtg Rm 

HSL-High School Li-

brary 

  1 New Year’s City 

Hall Offices Closed 

7:15 pub hrg (maybe) 

LMR 

7:30 reg mtg LMR 

2 

7:15 pub hrg (maybe) 

LMR 

7:30 reg mtg LMR 

3 4 

5 6 7 8 

 

7:00 Sch Bd HSL 

7:00 Hrbr Cms CH 

9 10 11 

12 13 14 

 

6:30 P&Z LMR 

15 

 

7:15 pub hrg (maybe) 

LMR 

7:30 reg mtg LMR 

16 17 18 

19 20 

Martin Luther King 

Jr.—City Hall 

Offices Closed 

 

21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 Location Legend 

CH-City Hall Confer-

ence Room 

LMR-Library Mtg Rm 

HSL-High School Li-

brary 

January 2014 

45


	Memo re RES 11-13-62 Plat Note Amendment
	Resolution 11-13-62 Plat Note Amendment for Plat 86-6
	att to 11-13-62 Plat note amendment
	Minutes 05-24-13 Special Meeting
	Minutes 11-06-13 Public Hearing
	Mt Eccles Covered Playground Restoration Contract Recomendation to Council with attachments 11-20-13
	DoT Commissioner letter in re Whittier ramp 10-18-13
	Chamber ltr to Mayor re Austerman visit 11-6-13
	Westing ltr to Council - bear safety measures 11-06-13
	Rep Austerman letter nov 2013
	Sen Stevens letter nov 2013
	AGENDA MEMO RE P&R Commission APPOINTEEs 11-20-13
	A MEMO FROM SUSAN BOURGEOIS, CITY CLERK

	Hallquist letter to Mayor for P&R appt 09-26-13
	AGENDA MEMO RE Library Board APPOINTEEs 11-20-13
	A MEMO FROM SUSAN BOURGEOIS, CITY CLERK

	Bishop library board appointment request 10-29-13
	Mallory library board appointment request 10-30-13
	AGENDA MEMO RE P&Z Cms APPOINTEEs 11-20-13
	A MEMO FROM SUSAN BOURGEOIS, CITY CLERK

	Bailer P&Z cms appointment request 11-11-13
	Pending Agenda
	novdecjan

